

Lowell D. Kern Chair

Jesse R. Bodine District Manager

CITY OF NEW YORK MANHATTAN COMMUNITY BOARD No. 4

424 West 33rd Street, Suite 580 New York, NY 10001 tel: 212-736-4536 www.nyc.gov/mcb4

June 2021 Full Board Minutes

Meeting Date / Location	The Full Board met on Wednesday, June 2, 2021, via Zoom Webinar. Chair Lowell Kern called the meeting to order at 6:31 pm after the District Manager confirmed the existence of a quorum. The meeting can be viewed on YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=g3Q9NUoMNRE
Presentations / Public Hearings	Presentation: Deputy Inspector Hellman regarding the NYPD Business District Recovery Initiative Detail D.I. Hellman is assigned to Manhattan South with the task of overseeing the Business District Recovery Detail. The unit began operations on April 18 with 30 officers and now has 2 lieutenants, 7 sergeants, and 80 officers. The unit is expected to grow based on its
	record of success and increased concern about quality-of-life issues. Those concerns are compounding with the City's reopening and more people going back to work.
	The quality-of-life issues that the unit was tasked to address include vagrants with obvious mental health conditions committing random acts of violence, low-level narcotics use, aggressive panhandling, and illegal vending. D.I. Hellman's approach to dealing with these issues has been to have more officers seen out on the streets in the Midtown zone that goes from Fifth Avenue to Tenth Avenue and 34th Street to 59th Street. The unit also partners with DHS, the Department of Sanitation, the Department of Health and Hospitals, the Department of Consumer and Worker Protection, community boards, and local officials. Officers often go out with DHS, and Health and Hospitals clinicians to identify their clients for mental health and hygiene removals. They also work with DHS in removing encampments and property from sidewalks.
	Public Hearing: Land Use Application for 495 11th Avenue – Slaughterhouse – Mixed-Use Affordable Housing Development The Chair opened the hearing for comments from the public on Agenda Item 1. No one from the public came forward to speak, so the hearing was closed.
	Public Hearing: City-Wide Zoning for Accessibility Text Amendment Application Paul Devlin, Co-Chair of the Chelsea Land Use Committee, explained the letter that is the subject of Agenda Item 5. Miriam Fisher, a member of the public, spoke on behalf of herself and other people with disabilities who require accessible access to the subway system and called upon the MTA to fulfill its obligations under the Americans with Disabilities Act by installing elevators at every MTA station.
	Public Hearing: City-Wide Hotel Special Permit Application

Betty Mackintosh, Co-Chair of the Chelsea Land Use Committee, explained the letter that is the subject of Agenda Item 2. No one from the public came forward to speak, so the hearing was closed.

	Public Session
Winnifred Lee	Ms. Lee, who works with GrowNYC Greenmarkets, announced the opening of the farmers market at West 57th Street and 10th Avenue outside of Starbucks. The market is open on Wednesdays and Saturdays from 8am to 5pm.
Thomas Lunke	Mr. Lunke is a former member of the Board and an urban planner. He spoke in favor of landmarking former Colored School No.4 at 128 West 17th Street, as requested by award-winning historian and author Eric Washington. He also supports this request going before the Chelsea Land Use Committee for a more detailed and inclusive discussion of this Reconstruction-era racial caste public school.
Eric Washington	Mr. Washington spoke about his request to have Colored School No. 4 – later known as Grammar School 81 – designated an individual landmark by the LPC. He noted that the school was one of the most renowned racial caste schools that the board of education maintained for African American children. The Department of Sanitation has administered the building for public use over the past century. He recounted the status of his request to LPC that was filed in 2018 and asked that the Board assist in getting it moved along. He was advised by the Chair that the matter would be on the Chelsea Land Use agenda next month.
Bobby Robaina	 Mr. Robaina works in the Office of Government Relations at the Fashion Institute of Technology. He made the following announcements: On May 19, FIT posted the Annual Future of Fashion Showcase with nearly 200 senior thesis collections from the class of 2021 Fashion Design BFA program. Traditionally presented in a runway show, the designs can be viewed through digital portfolios inclusive of sketches, photography, and personal statements at https://fashionshow.fitnyc.edu/ The website also features a 23-minute video called Runway from Home. Lenny Vuitton, a recent MFA in Design graduate, is an emerging artist participating in the Emerging Designer Residency at the Shops of Hudson Yards. His workshop will be open on Level 4 until June 30, 2021.
Mike LeDonne	Mr. LeDonne is the president of Disability Pride NYC and the founder of the Disability Pride Parade in New York City. His young daughter uses a wheelchair when they travel around the City, and they cite the lack of sufficient curb cuts as their greatest impediment in getting from block to block. He asked the Board for advice on how to get action from City officials on this and other transportation issues. He was advised by the First Vice Chair to contact the District Manager who would then forward his request to the Transportation Committee so that it could be included in the next meeting agenda.
Carl Wilson	Mr. Wilson has served Council Speaker Johnson as his liaison to the Board for the past three and a half years. He announced his decision to move on to pursue other personal goals and thanked the Board for the opportunity to work together on community issues. He introduced Britanny Bowen as his replacement and stated that she would be speaking

	later in the meeting. The Chair and several other Board members thanked Mr. Wilson for his extensive service.
Leslie Thrope	Ms. Thrope is the Executive Director of Housing Conservation Coordinators. She announced that applications for the Emergency Rental Assistance Program were now online, and she implored everyone to reach out to their neighbors with help in taking advantage of this benefit. She suggested the best way to accomplish that would be to download a flyer from the Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance website and distribute it to those who may have fallen behind in their rent during the pandemic. This is the link to that site: https://otda.ny.gov/programs/Emergency-Rental-Assistance/
	Eligibility criteria are set forth on the website, as are the household prioritization guidelines for families that are most in need. Applicants may apply for 12 months of renta arrears, 3 months of future arrears, and 12 months of utility payments. There are no immigration status requirements to qualify for the program.
James Wallace	Mr. Wallace, who is a member of the Board, spoke for himself when he encouraged everyone to get out and vote in the June 22 primary election. He reminded everyone that ranked choice voting would be used for the first time in a City election.
Marni Halasa	Ms. Halasa spoke about pushing for passage of the Small Business Jobs Survival Act for the past four years, and that it is legislation that has been languishing in the City Council for over thirty years. It would ensure that rent for a City commercial space would not skyrocket when the lease for that space ends. The bill levels the playing field between the business owner and landlord so landlords would not have all the power in lease negotiations, which is a dynamic of property rights that is desperately needed. She encourages the next Council member who is elected in the district to support this bill and asked for the Board's support as well.
Evan Haymes	Mr. Haymes introduced himself as part of the management and ownership of 5 Penn Plaza, a building located at the corner of West 34th Street and Eighth Avenue. He noted that there were normally 4000 people in the office building and that there are only 127 now. He stated that he was excited about the DOT's plans to beautify the area around the building and that he had conveyed that to Christine Berthet, Co-Chair of the Transportation Committee, who invited him to speak at the meeting. He further stated that he was staggered by the results of the "magnificent" Moynahan Train Hall which was a public-private partnership that he has been working on and off at 5 Penn Plaza.
	Mr. Haymes wanted to be sure that the Board was aware of the concerns of those at 5 Penn Plaza regarding the DOT's plans to move the bike station from across the street in front of Duane Reade to the West side of Eighth Avenue along the entire 200-foot block front of 5 Penn. This would pose a fire safety hazard and impede emergency personnel from accessing the building, specifically, for those wishing to access CityMD, which is the urgent care provider located at the center of the block. CityMD is used by a large population of residents and workers for emergencies and regular office visits. During a year, emergency workers move stretchers hundreds of times to and from the urgent care facility.

Borough President Ms. Brewer provided the following updates:

Gale Brewer

- The police precincts and the Board have done a commendable job dealing with public safety issues in the district but there is an outstanding problem that needs to be addressed. When individuals are taken to a hospital for a 72-hour evaluation, they are often released back into the community without any options for human services and support. The Midtown Court has an array of services to offer but they are never connected to the people who need them.
- The office has been working on finding ways for street vendors and the community to work together, especially in the area around Hudson Yards.
- The office has been fighting against a huge rent increase at Clinton Towers, one of the few Mitchell-Lama rentals in the Borough of Manhattan.
- Ms. Brewer has been working with the Asian American Federation on some PSAs to combat Asian hate in the City.
- Ms. Brewer wrote a letter about dirt bikes and ATVs, and shortly thereafter the NYPD had a press conference on the topic.
- Council Member Helen Rosenthal and Ms. Brewer introduced a bill regarding open storefronts that is a little different from the pending Small Business Jobs Survival Act. It would require landlords and tenants to have meaningful talks about lease renewals.
- After starting the discussion about opening senior centers, Ms. Brewer is pleased to hear that the Mayor is planning to do so this month.

Britanny Bowen for Speaker Corey Johnson

Ms. Bowen announced 3 upcoming events:

- Ranked choice voting training will be held on June 3 from 6 to 8pm. Those wishing to attend should email the office at speakerjohnson@council.nyc.gov.
- An E-Waste recycling event will be held at Manhattan Plaza on Saturday, June 5 from 10am to 4pm. Drop-offs can be made on 43rd Street between 9th and 10th Avenues.
- A virtual Rat Academy event will be held on Thursday, June 10 from 5 to 7pm. The trainings are for building supers, maintenance personnel, management companies, and residents. Sign up via the office email address to receive a Zoom link.

Matt Tighe for Assemblymember Dick Gottfried

Mr. Tighe gave the following updates:

- The Emergency Rental Assistance Program is a \$2.3 billion fund. Those in need should apply quickly because there a lot of people who need this aid across the state. The Assemblymember's office staff will help anyone who asks for help applying.
- There are recovery grants for small businesses, as well as arts and cultural
 organizations that were passed in the budget. These grants could be used to cover
 various business costs that were incurred between March 1 of last year and April 1
 of this year. This includes payroll, rent, mortgage payments, any property school
 taxes, insurance, and any pandemic-related expenditures that were necessary.
- Last month in Albany, both the Assembly and Senate passed the START Act, which
 is the Survivors of Trafficking Attaining Relief Together Act that was sponsored by
 Mr. Gottfried in the Assembly and Jessica Ramos in the Senate. The bill increases
 protections for survivors of human trafficking, including sex and labor trafficking,
 by allowing them to clear the convictions that were related to their exploitation.
 Under the current law, survivors are only able to petition a court to clear
 convictions for prostitution, but not other offenses into which they were coerced

to commit by their traffickers. This bill changes that and is going to the Governor for his signature.

- Support has also consolidated in both Houses for a bill that Mr. Gottfried
 introduced in the Assembly. It would lower the allowable level of lead in the
 drinking water in schools all across New York State and will require testing every
 three years. It sets way tighter standards for the level at which school districts
 would be required to take remediation steps to remove lead in the drinking water.
- Mr. Gottfried has three bills that he hopes to get passed during the final two weeks
 of the session. One is for the expansion of Medicaid for pregnant women beyond
 the current 60-day limit to one year after pregnancy to reduce maternal mortality
 and morbidity. Another bill would cap medical debt interest, and a third bill would
 require health care providers who administer immunizations to report those
 records to the Department of Health or regional health organizations.

Leslie Espaillat for Senator Robert Jackson

Leslie Espaillat for Ms. Espaillat provided these updates from the Senator's office:

- It is important that the word is spread about the Emergency Rental Assistance Program to community organizations and tenant groups so that people who cannot find rent money elsewhere can obtain a grant that does not have to be paid back. The office has already helped numerous families in the district and will continue to do so in the coming weeks.
- The Senator has been working on several bills in the Senate:
 - S1991 to end qualified immunity for law enforcement officers that allows them to escape accountability for harm done to citizens and for violation of their rights.
 - o S6296 regarding education funding for smaller classes.
 - The New York Health Act, which would establish a single payer system that would provide universal health care for all New Yorkers.
- The Senator's food pantry has been operating for the past two months and will finalize its partnership with West Side Against Hunger by the end of June.
- Constituents in the district are urged to call the office if they need assistance with unemployment or any other issues, such as utility bills or medical care. There are several experts in the office who can make referrals to an agency or organization, and to a pro bono lawyer as well.

Board Reports & Business											
Adoption of Agenda and Minutes	The Agenda, as amended, and the May minutes were unanimously approved.										
District Manager Report	 Highlights of events the District Manager or Staff attended on behalf of the Board and upcoming events: MCB4 provided testimony to the City Council Finance Committee on the need to restore the budgets for community boards. It is our understanding that the current cuts of approximately \$13,000 will continue in the FY2022 budget. The District Manager continues to participate in the monthly meetings with the temporary hotel shelter providers as well as the monthly street 										

harm reduction meeting with street homeless outreach and the Speaker's office. • We are happy to announce the following re-openings: • The Astro Dog Run on June 19. All information can be found on the Dog Run website: https://www.astrosdogrun.com/ • The Key Parks should be re-opened by the end of June. • The Board office at 424 West 33rd Street is now functioning with a limited staff, although walk-ins have not begun yet. June Committee Updates and Board Reminders: • All Committees meet at their regular times. The Chair welcomed the following 8 new members: • Theodore Arenas • Roberta Barnett • Tina Rea Eskreis-Nelson • Jesse Greenwald • Candice Hewitt • Peggy Kauh • Mrinal Vikram • Alice Wong Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects • The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. • The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon. There were no Small Meetings in May.		
We are happy to announce the following re-openings: The Astro Dog Run on June 19. All information can be found on the Dog Run website: https://www.astrosdogrun.com/ The Key Parks should be re-opened by the end of June. The Board office at 424 West 33rd Street is now functioning with a limited staff, although walk-ins have not begun yet. June Committee Updates and Board Reminders: All Committees meet at their regular times. The Chair welcomed the following 8 new members: Theodore Arenas Roberta Barnett Tina Rea Eskreis-Nelson Jesse Greenwald Candice Hewitt Peggy Kauh Mrinal Vikram Alice Wong Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon.		·
 The Astro Dog Run on June 19. All information can be found on the Dog Run website: https://www.astrosdogrun.com/ The Key Parks should be re-opened by the end of June. The Board office at 424 West 33rd Street is now functioning with a limited staff, although walk-ins have not begun yet. June Committee Updates and Board Reminders: All Committees meet at their regular times. The Chair welcomed the following 8 new members: Theodore Arenas Roberta Barnett Tina Rea Eskreis-Nelson Jesse Greenwald Candice Hewitt Peggy Kauh Mrinal Vikram Alice Wong Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon. 		
Dog Run website: https://www.astrosdogrun.com/ The Key Parks should be re-opened by the end of June. The Board office at 424 West 33rd Street is now functioning with a limited staff, although walk-ins have not begun yet. June Committee Updates and Board Reminders: All Committees meet at their regular times. The Chair welcomed the following 8 new members: Theodore Arenas Roberta Barnett Tina Rea Eskreis-Nelson Jesse Greenwald Candice Hewitt Peggy Kauh Mrinal Vikram Alice Wong Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon.		
The Key Parks should be re-opened by the end of June. The Board office at 424 West 33rd Street is now functioning with a limited staff, although walk-ins have not begun yet. June Committee Updates and Board Reminders: All Committees meet at their regular times. The Chair welcomed the following 8 new members: The Chair welcom		
The Board office at 424 West 33rd Street is now functioning with a limited staff, although walk-ins have not begun yet. June Committee Updates and Board Reminders: All Committees meet at their regular times. The Chair welcomed the following 8 new members: Theodore Arenas Roberta Barnett Tina Rea Eskreis-Nelson Jesse Greenwald Candice Hewitt Peggy Kauh Mrinal Vikram Alice Wong Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon.		
staff, although walk-ins have not begun yet. June Committee Updates and Board Reminders: • All Committees meet at their regular times. The Chair welcomed the following 8 new members: • Theodore Arenas • Roberta Barnett • Tina Rea Eskreis-Nelson • Jesse Greenwald • Candice Hewitt • Peggy Kauh • Mrinal Vikram • Alice Wong Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects • The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. • The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon.		o The Rey Farks should be to opened by the end of suner
staff, although walk-ins have not begun yet. June Committee Updates and Board Reminders: • All Committees meet at their regular times. The Chair welcomed the following 8 new members: • Theodore Arenas • Roberta Barnett • Tina Rea Eskreis-Nelson • Jesse Greenwald • Candice Hewitt • Peggy Kauh • Mrinal Vikram • Alice Wong Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects • The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. • The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon.		The Board office at 424 West 33rd Street is now functioning with a limited
June Committee Updates and Board Reminders: • All Committees meet at their regular times. The Chair welcomed the following 8 new members: • Theodore Arenas • Roberta Barnett • Tina Rea Eskreis-Nelson • Jesse Greenwald • Candice Hewitt • Peggy Kauh • Mrinal Vikram • Alice Wong Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects • The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. • The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon.		
All Committees meet at their regular times. The Chair welcomed the following 8 new members: • Theodore Arenas • Roberta Barnett • Tina Rea Eskreis-Nelson • Jesse Greenwald • Candice Hewitt • Peggy Kauh • Mrinal Vikram • Alice Wong Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects • The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. • The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon.		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
The Chair welcomed the following 8 new members: • Theodore Arenas • Roberta Barnett • Tina Rea Eskreis-Nelson • Jesse Greenwald • Candice Hewitt • Peggy Kauh • Mrinal Vikram • Alice Wong Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects • The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. • The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon.		June Committee Updates and Board Reminders:
Theodore Arenas Roberta Barnett Tina Rea Eskreis-Nelson Jesse Greenwald Candice Hewitt Peggy Kauh Mrinal Vikram Alice Wong Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon.		 All Committees meet at their regular times.
Theodore Arenas Roberta Barnett Tina Rea Eskreis-Nelson Jesse Greenwald Candice Hewitt Peggy Kauh Mrinal Vikram Alice Wong Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon.		
 Roberta Barnett Tina Rea Eskreis-Nelson Jesse Greenwald Candice Hewitt Peggy Kauh Mrinal Vikram Alice Wong Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon. 		The Chair welcomed the following 8 new members:
 Tina Rea Eskreis-Nelson Jesse Greenwald Candice Hewitt Peggy Kauh Mrinal Vikram Alice Wong Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon. 	Board Chair Report	Theodore Arenas
 Jesse Greenwald Candice Hewitt Peggy Kauh Mrinal Vikram Alice Wong Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon. 		Roberta Barnett
 Candice Hewitt Peggy Kauh Mrinal Vikram Alice Wong Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon.		• Tina Rea Eskreis-Nelson
 Peggy Kauh Mrinal Vikram Alice Wong Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon. 		• Jesse Greenwald
 Mrinal Vikram Alice Wong Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon. 		
 Alice Wong Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon. 		
 Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon. 		
 The Port Authority Bus Terminal Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis. The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon. 		Alice Wong
regular basis. • The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon.		Ongoing Working Groups and Other Projects
regular basis. • The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon.		
regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group soon.		
soon.		The Empire Station Complex Working Group continues to meet on a
		regular basis and there may be some updates coming from the group
There were no Small Meetings in May.		soon.
There were no Small Meetings in May.		
		There were no Small Meetings in May.

Action Items	Motions, Amendments, Comments	& Result
Clinton/Hell's Kitchen Land Use Co	ommittee (CHKLU)	
Item 1: Letter to DCP re Land Use Application for 495 11th Avenue – Slaughterhouse Site	As amended.	Passed with 46 In Favor and 1 Abstention
Chelsea Land Use Commit	tee (CLU)	
Item 2: Letter to DCP re City-Wide Hotel Special Permit Application		Passed with 44 In Favor and 3 Abstention
Item 3: Letter to LPC re Starrett-Lehigh Building at 601 West 26th Street to modify storefronts and installing building signage		Passed with 45 In Favor and 2 Abstention

Item 4: Letter to LPC re 430 West 22nd Street alteration of the rear yard		Passed with 44 In Favor and 3 Abstention
Item 5: CHKLU&CLU Letter to DCP re City-Wide Zoning for Accessibility Text Amendment Application	Friendly amendments accepted.	Passed with 46 In Favor and 1 Abstention
Business License and Permits Co	ommittee (BLP)	
Item 6: Letter to SLA re 665 W 34th Street – Levy Premium Foodservices LP, Restaurant Associates Inc., and NY Convention Ctr. Operating Corp.	Items 6 – 15 were bundled	Passed with 44 In Favor and 3 Abstention
Item 7: Letter to SLA re 752 10th Avenue (52/51) – Edward Stars Corp. d/b/a Kare Thai Restaurant		Passed with 44 In Favor and 3 Abstention
Item 8: Letter to SLA re 826 10th Avenue (54/55) – Gardenia Terrace LLC		Passed with 44 In Favor and 3 Abstention
Item 9: Letter to SLA re 510 W 42nd Street (10/11) – 42 West Group Inc.		Passed with 44 In Favor and 3 Abstention
Item 10: Letter to SLA re 20 Hudson Yards, Unit 207A – Ana Bar and Eatery LLC		Passed with 44 In Favor and 3 Abstention
Item 11: Letter to SLA re 641 10th Avenue – Valla Table Corp		Passed with 44 In Favor and 3 Abstention
Item 12: Letter to SLA re 232 7th Avenue (23/24) – Sushi by Bou 23rd Street LLC		Passed with 44 In Favor and 3 Abstention
Item 13: Letter to SLA re 431 W 16th Street (9/10) Gatsby Mansion New York LLC		Passed with 44 In Favor and 3 Abstention
Item 14: Letter to SLA re 383 W 33rd Street (8/9) – Moynihan Food Hall Bar LLC & PDP Hospitality LLC		Passed with 44 In Favor and 3 Abstention
Item 15: Letter to SLA re 10 Columbus Circle, 9th & 10th Floors (Columbus Circle & Broadway) – Restaurant Associates LLC		Passed with 43 In Favor, 3 Abstention, and 1 PNE

Transportation Planning Comn	nittee (TRANS)	
Item 16: Letter to DOT re XIN Development Parking Regulation Change Request at 615 10th Avenue – Target		Passed with 45 In Favor and 2
change nequest at 013 10th Avenue Target	As amended.	Abstention
Item 17: Letter to DOT re 8th Avenue Safety Improvements (31-		Passed with 45 In
38 Streets)	As amended.	Favor and 2 Abstention
Item 18: Letter to DOB re Sidewalk Shed Recommendations		Passed with 45 In
	Friendly amendment	Favor and 2
	accepted.	Opposed
Item 19: Letter to DOT re 9th Avenue Resurfacing Project		Passed with 45 In
between 51-59 Streets		Favor and 2
		Abstention
Housing, Health & Human Services	Committee (HHHS)	
Item 20: Letter to Gateway Housing re presentation on		Passed with 45 In
converting hotels to permanent affordable housing	Friendly amendment	Favor and 2
	accepted.	Abstention
Item 21: Letter to Electeds re Status of Temporary Hotel		Passed with 44 In
Shelters, Homelessness & Safety Issues in the District		Favor and 3
		Abstention
Item 22: Letter to HPD re 312 West 43rd Street - Voluntary		Passed with 44 In
Inclusionary Housing Application		Favor and 3
		Abstention
Executive Committee	(EXEC)	
Item 23: CHKLU&TRANS Letter to Federal Representatives re		Passed with 44 In
Funding for Dyer Avenue as part of the Reconnecting		Favor and 3
Communities Act		Abstention
New Business		<u> </u>
Item 24: Letter to DOT re 11th Avenue and West 42nd Street		Passed with 38 In
Fatality		Favor and 9
		Abstention

Meeting Resolution										
Adjournment	10:11 PM Meeting Adjourned									
Next Meeting Date and Location	6:30 PM July 7, 2021 Video/Phone Conference									

VOTING KEY	1			T _c	1 .	1			1	1					T =	ø	Τ -				n 0 _	⊒. of			T 0
Y=Yes		 Letter to DCP re Land Use Application for 495 11th Avenue Slaughterhouse Site 	2. Letter to DCP re City-Wide Hotel Special Permit Application	3. Letter to LPC re Starrett- Lehigh Building at 601 West 26th h Street to modify storefronts and installing building signage	4. Letter to LPC re 430 West 22nd Street alteration of the rear	vard C. CHKLU & CLU Letter to DCP The City-Wide Zoning for Accessibility Text Amendment Application	5. Letter to SLA re 665 W. 34th Street - Levy Premium coodservices LP, Restaurant Associates Inc. and NY Convention Ctr. Operating Corp.	7. Letter to SLA re 752 10th Avenue (52/51) - Edward Stars Corp. d/b/a Kare Thai Restaurant		밀으	<u> </u>		n	to SLA re 431 W. 16th 10) - Gatsby Mansion LLC	33rd d Hall LLC	SLA re 10 Columbus 10th Floors Jirde & Broadway) - Associates LLC	16. Letter to DOT re XIN Development Parking Regulation n Change Requst at 615 10th Avenue - Target	17. Letter to DOT re 8th Avenue Safety Improvements (31-38 Streets)		19. Letter to DOT re 9th Avenue Resurfacing Project between 51- 59 Streets	20. Letter to Gateway Housing re presentation on converting hotels to permanent affordable housing	Status of rs,	22. Letter to HPD re 312 West 43rd Street - Voluntary Inclusionary Housing Application	tter to re as part	24. Letter to DOT re 11th Avenue and West 42nd Street Fatality
N=No		e la	ide	st	e c	그 들	5 W. 34th n staurant Y ating Corp	t an	ج ۔	42 10	dsc ra	10th rp.	h Bou	Sic 1	S. 8 =	Columbu adway) · LLC	l ear	ē ⊗	la la	e e	sin Dus	Status ors,	/es	Letter to es re ue as pa	§ €
A=Abstain		ڄ ج	≥ <u>ĕ</u>	We your	₹ ₹	은 듈	W ing	10th ird St Resta	10th enia	≥ ±	로 %	orp	5.7 By	₹ ≥	≥ 5 ±	Lag of	2 ged	4 7	2 S	A S	를 를 들	S S	2 Pp	es r ue a	햛
PNE=Present, not eligible		<u>‡</u> ∌	₹¥	tari 31 v	8 °	of te	35 N × sta	× al Fi	1 g 29	10 /es	S E	24 C	232 shi	y √ N	an 383	10 (oors Bro tes I	≥ R 55	8 (3 E	io Si	bet	y Fer	elte fet	31 JA	ω.≥ E	1 ± ±
A' = No vote ATTENDANCE		e L ∺e L	a it	t 60 tore	ti 5	CLU Letter to DCP Zoning for Text Amendment	re 665 emium P, Resta and NY Operat	re 752 - Edwal e Thai F	re 826 10th	9. Letter to SLA re 510 W. 42nd Street (10/11) - 42 West Group	Letter to SLA re 20 Hudson rids, Unit 207A - Ana Bar and tery LLC	11. Letter to SLA re 641 10 Avenue - Valla Table Corp.	er to SLA re 232 7th (23/24) - Sushi By eet LLC	tsb.	Letter to SLA re 383 W. 33rc set (8/9) - Moynihan Food Ha LLC & PDP Hospitality LLC	15. Letter to SLA re 10 Colu Circle, 9th & 10th Floors (Columbus Circle & Broadw Restaurant Associates LLC	to Fire	e g	18. Letter to DOB re Sidewalk Shed Recommendations	2 5 2	va	to Electeds re (/ Hotel Shelters ness & Safety I	n ta	23. CHKLU & TRANS Lei Federal Representatives Funding for Dyer Avenue of the Reconnecting Communities Act	<u>a</u> <u>a</u>
KEV	I I	P 49	P e	y a	era	∃ë≴	6. Letter to SLA re Street - Levy Prem Foodservices LP, Associates Inc. an Convention Ctr. Ol	e ' e	4 -	7 4 7 4	4 4	ج ب	4 -0	₹ œ	4 5 T	LA off cle	or Sta	L #	B e	형	afe of	∞ ect	문행	Ser Ser	TC is
P=Present	ATTENDANCE	g g	S #	Letter to LPC high Building reet to modify stalling buildin	a F	ONE	SLA y Pre es LF Inc. a	SLA 2/51) Kare	3. Letter to SLA r Avenue (54/55) - Ferrace LLC	<u>3</u> (-	20.	SI	12. Letter to SLA Avenue (23/24) - 23rd Street LLC	13. Letter to SL. Street (9/10) - G New York LLC	N > P	Ass	age and an	ام م	ام آ	ے ت	اري و پر	直至 8	王 > 芒	S P S	ا کی ت
Ab=Absent	[₹	하는 다	9Ci.	bu mic b	e to	3 ji i	S. Letter to S. Street - Levy Foodservices Associates Ir Convention C.	to (52/)/a	to S (54/f LLC	2 5	원불이	5 %	7 to 23,	66급	15 @ %	15. Letter to S Circle, 9th & Y (Columbus Ci Restaurant As	그 등 교 의	1 원 월	원	15 E 8	e fig 5	S S S S	ary e	23. CHKLU & Federal Repre Funding for D of the Reconn Communities	5 4
E=Excused	ᄝ	atic	Sper	to Br	Stre	를 향수 전	atier - E	Letter enue (orp. d/b	8. Letter Avenue (Terrace I	E E	Ēźź	e -	12. Letter Avenue (2 23rd Stree	9 te	0 @ <u>a</u>	ura per le	ge le	s) Hel	& te	fac	nta ma	21. Letter to Temporary Homelessn the District	ion itte	돌 문 등 등	/es
	쁘	et Sic la	e et	all set	d et	시 <u>포</u> 꼭 없음	Letter eet - l odser social nvent	한 글 ff	rac Fet	ett e	Le ds	Le in	Le d'S	Set Le		sta je je	in a se cel	et et	ᄝᇎ	St Le	Ser	P & E E	d S Le	그 늘 를 곧 눈	≥ E
	₽	1. L Sages	그	Str. Per J. L.	4. Z	9 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 -	S & S I	1.7 ¥ \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\		St.	10. Let Yards, Eatery	11. ♦	12. ₹ ₹	St. 33	14. L Stre	전 일 있 %	6 9 9 8 8 9 9 5	3af	8 .K	9 % 6 9 % 6	.o e o	Ter Hon the	2 5 5	23. CHK Federal Funding of the Re Commun	4. E
	47	46	44	45	44	46	44	44	44	44	44	44	44	44	44	43	45	45	45	45	45	44	44	44	38
Ab / N	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
E/A	0	0	2	1	2	0	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	1	1	1	1	1	2	2	2	1
PNE	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
A'	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	8
Theodore Arenas	Р	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Sara Appleton	Р	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Y
Robert Barnett	Р	Υ	Α	Y	Α	Y	A	Α	Α	Α	Α	Α	Α	Α	A	Α	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y
Christine Berthet	P	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y
Gwen Billig	Р	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Leslie Boghosian-Murphy	P	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Viren Brahmbhatt	P	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ
Jessica Chait	P	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ
T. Elzora Cleveland	P	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ
Dale Corvino	P	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Maarten de Kadt	Р	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Υ
Paul Devlin	Р	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	A	A	A	A'
Pete Diaz	P	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ
Tina DeFeliciantonio	P	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	A'
Tina Rea Eskreis-Nelson	P	Y	Y	· ·	Y	Y	· •	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	<u> </u>	<u> </u>			Y	Y	Y	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	Y	Y
Wendy Gonzalez	P	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y A	Y	Δ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Δ	Y	Y	Α Δ	Y	Υ Δ	Y	Y
Jesse Greenwald Candice Hewitt	P		Y	Y	Y	T V	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
David Holowka	P	Ý	Ý	Ÿ	Y	Ÿ	Ý	Ÿ	Ÿ	Ý	Ý	Ý	Ÿ	Ÿ	Ý	Ÿ	Ÿ	Ÿ	Ý	Ÿ	Ý	Ÿ	Ÿ	Ý	A'
Frank Holozubiec	P	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	v	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Josephine Ishman	P	Ý	Δ	Ý	Ý	Y	Ý	Y	Ý	Ý	Ý	Y	Ý	Ý	Ý	Ý	Ý	Ý	Ý	Ý	Y	Y	Y	Ý	A'
Peggy Kauh	A						•																	•	
Kerry Keenan	Р	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Lowell Kern	Р	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y
Blake Kurisu	Р	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Burt Lazarin	Р	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y
Christopher LeBron	Р	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	A'
Jeffrey LeFrancois	Р	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y
Betty Mackintosh	Р	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y
Sarah Mills	P	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y
Michael Noble	P	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ
J.D. Noland	Р	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Maria Ortiz	Р	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Υ
Allen Oster	Р	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y
Brad Pascarella	Р	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Υ
Thuy Pham	Р	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Joe Restuccia	Р	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Υ
Sabrina Reveron	Р	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y
Delores Rubin	Р	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	PNE	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ
David Solnick	Р	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y
Katy Stokes	Р	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Kit Tollerson	P	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y
Hector Vazquez	P	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	A'
Mrinal Vikram	A																								
Rob Walker	P	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
James Wallace	P	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Υ	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ
David Warren	P	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Υ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	A'
Leslie Williams	P	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
Alice Wong	Р	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'	A'
Colin Wright	A																								